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Matthew Revitt <matthew.revitt@maine.edu>

Fwd: Helpful Updates
1 message

Madison Riley <madison.s.riley@maine.edu> Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 11:05 AM
To: Matthew Revitt <matthew.revitt@maine.edu>

—
Madison Riley
She/Her/Hers
University of Maine

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Dana <rdana@MAINE.EDU>
Date: March 18, 2020 at 3:33:19 PM EDT
To: "UM-STUDENT-LIFE@lists.maine.edu" <UM-STUDENT-LIFE@LISTS.MAINE.EDU>
Subject: Helpful Updates
Reply-To: rdana@MAINE.EDU

Good day to you all:

The UMaine community has amazing people. As we continue to work together, we will ensure that every student
has an opportunity to complete this term well. We reach out to you today to highlight a few news items on this
theme.

Classes will resume on Wednesday, March 25, 2020. You can find the Chancellor's message here.
An extended timeframe for students to choose a Pass/Fail option in courses will be effective from April
10–May 1, 2020. More detail about the Pass/Fail option can be found here.
We will ensure a continuity of service for our students who need accommodations. Please contact Student
Accessibility Services if you have questions or concerns. The latest FAQs about accessibility
accommodations and Student Accessibility Services are online.
As we move to remote instruction, please ask for assistance as needed. We are here to support each
other during this time.

We are grateful to be part of the University of Maine community and hope you will continue to ask for
clarification and to connect with each other as this situation continues to progress.

Robert Dana, Vice President of Student Life and Inclusive Excellence and Dean of Students
Faye Gilbert, Interim Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost--
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